From: Colin Murray-GW

Date: 1/18/05 1:01 pm

To: Rusi Taleyarkhan, Rusi Taleyarkhan
Subj: FW:

Dear Rusi,

Please find enclosed a text document that explains the data that i sent you last
week.

| do urge you to come back to me with a statement, however brief, regarding your
reaction to our attempts to replicate your results. I'd

also urge you to let me know details of any positive replication attempts before its
too late.

Your sincerely,
Colin
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From: Rusi Taleyarkhan [mailto:rusi@ecn.purdue.edu]
Sent: 18 January 2005 21:34

To: Colin Murray-GW

Subject: RE: FW:

Colin:
| am on travel and quite tied up but will get a brief note for the record to you
tomorrrow.

Rusi
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Date: Wed, 19 Jan 2005 15:56:28 -0500

From: Rusi Taleyarkhan <rusi@ecn.purdue.edu>

To: Colin Murray-GW <colin.murray.01@bbc.co.uk>
Subject: Statement to BBC on Acoustic ICF (1/19/05)

Colin:

Per your request attached is a statement you requested. Let me know when your
program is to be broadcast. Hopefully, it is a balanced

report.

Rusi

(PS: since you've discovered the presence of one of the confirmatory efforts, and
requested to do so, I've had a discussion with Dr. Tsoukalas. He "may" get back
to you with a statement/feedback soon. FYI, other reports could be revealed
soon - As a courtesy I've got a note to let you (and a few others that have
requested) know of an impending confirmatory report in the public domain that
I've helped with, only once the reveiws are done.)



